
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, 

Rachel (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Sent: 	 5/2/2011 7:08:21 PM 
Subject: 	 Terry Weapons 

op 
DP :P.JC 

1. Washington Post Story: 

Regarding the questions the press usually ask: "In regards to the guns recovered in Rio Rico after the 

Terry shooting, when they were purchased frorri ATF 2010) was there surveillance going on 

in conjunction with Operation Fast and Furious, or did ATF only become aware after the fact and link it 

toi,----ATT--- lafter the fact?" 

DID 
From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 6:07 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Post Story on Terry 

Faith: At page 2 of the Post Story: 

"The controversy came to Grassley's attention after border agent Brian Terry, 40, was gunned down in December 

while patrolling the border. Two assault rifles on an ATF watch list as part of Fast and Furious were found nearby, 

but both have been ruled out as the murder weapon, officials said." 

here is the right link: http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2011/03/09/AR2011030901985.html?hpid=topnews  

James V. Grimaldi 

AZ0226866 

DOJ-FF-28806 



The Washington Post  
grinnaldijgwashpost.conn 
202-334-6000  

2. Talking Points: 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 12:15 PM 
To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 
Subject: Draft Talking Points For Dennis' Trip to Michigan on Terry: 
Importance: High 

op 

op 
i 

DP 	
i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 
i i 

i 	 i 
i , 

AZ0226867 
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1:11' 
Patrick J. Cunningham 

Criminal Division Chief 

United States Attorney's Office 

Two Renaissance Square 

40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200 

Phoenix, AZ 85004 

Telephone: 602-514-7372 

Cell: 602-377-7803 

Fax: 602-514-7650 

Patrick.Cunninghamusdoj.gov  

AZ0226868 

DOJ-FF-28808 
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